



# CHSGB

President – Wendy Yang  
Vice President – Sara Romeo  
Secretary –  
Treasurer – Natalie Wood

## Carson High Safe Grad Booster

*Safe Grad - A Tradition That Makes A Difference*

### MINUTES

**TUESDAY, MAY 2, 2023**

**5:15PM**

**CARSON HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY**

- I. **Call to Order: 5:25**
- II. **Member in Attendance:** Jeanette Glauner, Wendy Yang, Kyra Hinton, Sarah Romeo, Amy Perez, Janie Davis, Julie Slocum, Natalie Wood
- III. **Treasurer's report:** Beginning March balance \$30,748.34 ending balance \$30,782.25
  - a. Kyra to check out \$2.00 per transaction
  - b. Natalie to move 189 fee to supplies, \$60 paypal transactions to trip registrations
  - c. Wendy gave deposit of 1233.00 for regular donations (\$108.00 is Big Brothers fundraiser)
  - d. Natalie to fix yearly budget report it only reported on last months expenses
  - e. Wendy motioned to approve, Jeanette seconded motion
- IV. **Minutes:** Kyra motioned to approve, Wendy seconded motion
- V. **Old Business**
  - a. Officer/Coordinators -Still Open – President, Secretary, Social Media Coordinator, Photographer, Registration Coordinator, Volunteer Coordinator, Raffle Coordinator and Treasurer
- VI. **New Business**
  - a. Safe Grad Night
    - a. Entertainment
      - Natalie will get checks to Janie
      - Wendy to confirm if we can get the weight room open this year
      - Movie -Janie gave info to Wendy for permit
      - Photo booth will be moved and decided during walk through
      - CMS Matts – Mary to meet with Janie to pick up
      - Dog Tag – not available this year
      - Bounce House – Obstacle course, Sumo and Velcro Janie provided sizes to Kyra for gym layout
      - Magic Show – voted to not bring back this year
      - Massages 3 confirmed.
      - Movie – Eric said it would have to start no later than 9/930 it is a \$75 fee for on stage, we would also need volunteers inside the auditorium during movie

- Tattoo – 3 confirmed
  - Virtual Reality – pricing about \$800 will need to get some items (cords / pods)
  - Wendy to follow up with Community Center for pool invoice
- b. Food
- Dominos donating Pizza, Wendy working on pulled pork
  - Need 12 sterno's, 5 foil pans, big safety pins for tables, microwaveable bowls, 2 bbq sauces, bows, foil and plates – Wendy will pick up supplies
- c. Six Flags
- Wendy to follow up with Sheila on tickets being purchased.
  - Deputy Mead will be with transport team
- d. Volunteer Registration
- Kyra and Julie will get together and set up volunteer site in April
  - Wendy to get with Steve for trustees for Friday loading at storage
- e. Registrations –
- 1<sup>st</sup> emergency contact should be a number but is listed as an email – Kyra to fix.
  - Wendy mailed out Seniors registrations
- f. Decorations
- Will not get a 2023 balloon set as they helium was not arranged.
- g. Senior Assembly
- Sara will speak and Kyra will provide talking points and be there as well

**VII. Next Meeting:** June 13, 2023

**VIII. Adjourn:** 6:45